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S. Scott McDowell

From: Heather Larson <hlarson@orcities.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 4:22 PM

Subject: 2025 Municipal Fundamentals Training in Salem- July 30, 2025

Sign Up for a Municipal Fundamentals Training in Salem

Register Now! Seats are limited, so register early.

Municipal Fundamentals is a low-cost, half-day training course taught by LOC staff. Cities 
are encouraged to sign up elected officials and city staff for an opportunity to learn, ask 
questions, and network with leaders from cities in the surrounding area. Join LOC staff as 
they cover these key topics” 

Home Rule 101- Learn the historical backdrop of Oregon’s Home Rule. Find out how 
state preemption affects the strength of Home Rule authority and how LOC works to 
protect Home Rule. 

Public Meetings- Recent changes in state law require that members of governing bodies 
of public bodies with expenditures for a fiscal year of $1million or more attend an OGEC-
certified training course on Oregon’s Public Meetings Law. This training will cover the 
necessary areas of public meeting laws and satisfy the training requirement. 

Lobbying 201 – In this session, we’ll build on Lobbying 101 and focus on the importance 
of building relationships with your legislators, how to develop a message for making a 
successful capital construction request, and the process in how to navigate these steps. 
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Land Use 101 – Learn the basics of Oregon’s land use laws and the essentials of what city 
officials need to know. Discover the history of Oregon’s land use planning system, 
procedures for land use hearings, and more. 

Date:  July 30, 2025 
Time: 8:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m. 
Cost: $35 
Location: Local Government Center 
                      1201 Court St. NE Rm #113 
                       Salem OR, 97301 
Municipal Fundamentals trainings will be offered in-person in five locations across the 
state, each taking place from 8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. There will also be one virtual option for 
officials unable to attend in person. To view these training locations click here. 

For any questions contact: Heather Larson, Training Coordinator -hlarson@orcities.org

Heather Larson, Training Coordinator

503-588-6550

1201 Court St. NE, Suite 200, Salem, OR 97301-4194

www.orcities.org


